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********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************** 

Sarah Vivian
Reports Analysis Division

RE:   Amended 12 Day Pre General Report (10/1/22 - 10/19/22)

Dear Ms.Vivian:

I am in receipt of your letter dated March 7, 2023 regarding the aforementioned report.In review of our records, it
appears this invoice for production costs was generated by the vendor and then sent to us via email by the vendor on
10/13/2022, at which time we filed the 48hr notice.   The digital advertisement began and was reported  accordingly on
10/5/2022 in the amount of $175,000 payable to Media Placement Services.     There was no intent by the committee to
under disclose information regarding this disbursement, we simply did not have a timely billing from the vendor.  In the
future we will ensure our vendors supply us their billing  more timely  for our reporting purposes.

At this time our committee believes to be in compliance.

Sincerely
Chrissie Hastie
Treasurer
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